MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX' N GTO N SALLY HAMILTON

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton and the Urban County Council
FROM: Abigail Allan, Council Clerk
CC: Sally Hamilton
DATE: 4/14/2025
SUBJECT: FY26 Granicus contract renewals
Request
Authorization to: FY26 renewal of contracts with Granicus, LLC

Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed because: Granicus is a sole source provider for
our Legislative Management Software and with no viable alternatives, we must move forward
with new terms to our service. Granicus provides multiple services to the Lexington-Fayette
Urban County Government. These services are essential in managing, facilitating and
maintaining the meetings, legislation, and business throughout city government.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is:
The cost for future FY is:110,531.31 (with 10% increases each year)

Are the funds budgeted? Yes

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:

Account number: 1101-133001-0001-75103 - $15,761.49 (Mayor’s Office)
1101-202505-0001-72205- $90,041.38(Div. of Computer Services)
1101-123001-0001-76102 - $4728.44 (Council Clerk’s Office)
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